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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Dennis Dettloff <Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2014 10:31 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Mark Vargo; Ed.C.Ralston@conocophillips.com; 'Walter T. Sprague'; Roe, Dilan, Env. 

Health; Ed Weyrens; Jonathan Fillingame
Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO219- UNOCAL #5043, 449 Hegenberger Rd., Oakland
Attachments: 20140916 2705191 SB-13 (3).jpg; 201409181020.pdf

  Keith: 
 
We were able to get approval from the City of Oakland to advance boring SB‐13 adjacent to the sidewalk along 
Hegenberger Road.  Therefore we will be on‐site on Monday and Tuesday of next week to advance the two boring 
across Hegenberger Road and SB‐13.  The location of the proposed boring (SB‐13) is shown in the attached photo and on 
the attached figure.  Don't hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Dennis Dettloff 
 
This e‐mail is personal. For our full disclaimer, please visit http://www.anteagroup.com/confidentiality. 
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